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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT ¢
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO |
WESTERN DIVISION 009MAY 26 PM 3:00

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V.

MARC N. GREENBERG L INDICTMENT
: 18 U.S.C. § 1470

FORFEITURE

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:
| COUNT 1
On or about February 19, 2009, 1111 the Southern District of Ohio, the defendant MARC N.
GREENBERG:, did knowingly use the Iﬁtemet, a facility of interstate commerce, to knowingly
attempt to transfer obscene matter, to anq;)ther individual who had not attained the age of 16 years,
knowing that such other individual had rlgot attained the age of 16 years, that is, an undercover
agent whom he believed to be a 13 year (Iald girl, by streaming video from his web camera, which
depicted an adult male exposing his erec:t penis while masturbating to ejac-ulation.
All of which is in violation of Tinfle 18 U.S.C. §1470.
. COUNT2
On or about February 19, 2009, ih the Southern District of Ohio, the defendant MARC N,
GREENBERG, did knowingly use the I:mernet, a facility of interstate commerce, to knowingly
attempt to transfer obscene matter, to another individual who had not attained the age of 16 years,

knowing that such other individual had ﬁot attained the age of 16 years, that is, an undercover

agent whom he believed to be a 12 year &)ld girl, by streaming video from his web camera, which
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depicted an adult male exposing his erecit penis while masturbating.
All of which is in violation ofTi;tle 18 U.S.C. §1470.
| COUNT 3
On or about February 23, 2009, 11In the Southern District of Ohio, the defendant MARC N.
GREENBERG, did knowingly use the %Intemet, a facility of interstate commerce, to knowingly
attempt to transfer obscene matter, to anbther individual who had not attained the age of 16 years,
knowing that such other individual had lélot attained the age of 16 years, by transmitting to an
undercover agent, whom he believed wais a 13 year old girl, a digital image file
“IMGA0016.jpg”, which depicted an adi.llt male exposing his erect penis.
All of which is in violation of Ti;tle 18 U.S.C. §1470.
| COUNT 4
On or about March 11, 2009, in 1§he Southern District of Ohio, the defendant MARC N.
GREENBERG, did knowingly use the Internet, a facility of interstate commerce, to knowingly
attempt to transfer obscene matter, to aniother individual who had not attained the age of 16 years,
knowing that such other individual had IZuot attained the age of 16 years, that is, an undercover
agent whom he believed to be a 12 year ibld girl, by streaming video from his web camera, which
depicted an adult male exposing his eredt penis while masturbating.
All of which is in violation of Tii:le 18 U.S.C. §1470.
| COUNT 5
On or about March 11, 2009, in ﬂéhe Southern District of Ohio, the defendant MARC N,
GREENBERG, did knowingly use the intemet, a facility of interstate commerce, to knowingly

attempt to transfer obscene matter, to anbther individual who had not attained the age of 16 years,

knowing that such other individual had fimt attained the age of 16 years, by transmitting to an
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undercover agent, whom he believed waés a 12 year old girl, a digital image file
“IMGAO0035.jpg”, which depicted an adlli.llt male exposing his erect penis.
All of which is in violation of Ti‘étle 18 U.S.C. §1470.
l COUNT 6
On or about March 12, 2009, in ﬂ%he Southern District of Ohio, the defendant MARC N.
GREENBERG, did knowingly use the Internet, a facility of interstate commerce, to knowingly
attempt to transfer obscene matter, to another individual who had not attained the age of 16 years,
knowing that such other individual had r;hot attained the age of 16 years, that is, an undercover
agent whom he believed to be a 12 year Dld girl, by streaming video from his web camera, which
depicted an adult male exposing his erecqjt penis while masturbating to ejaculation.
All of which is in violation ofTiile 18 U.S.C. §1470.
_I COUNT 7
On or about March 13, 2009, in ﬂ:he Southern District of Ohio, the defendant MARC N,
GREENBERG, did knowingly use the Intemet, a facility of interstate commerce, to knowingly
attempt to transfer obscene matter, to anpther individual who had not attained the age of 16 years,
knowing that such other individual had ;uot attained the age of 16 years, that is, an undercover
agent whom he believed to be a 13 year ?old girl, by streaming video from his web camera, which
depicted an adult male exposing his erect penis.
All of which is in violation of Tijtle 18 U.S.C. §1470.
COUNT 8
On or about March 20, 2009, in 1jéhe Southern District of Ohio, the defendant MARC N,

GREENBERG, did knowingly use the Internet, a facility of interstate commerce, to knowingly

attempt to transfer obscene matter, to anpther individual who had not attained the age of 16 years,
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knowing that such other individual had niot attained the age of 16 years, by transmitting to an
undercover agent, whom he believed wasli a 12 year old girl, a digital image file
“IMGA0029.jpg”, which depicted an addlt male exposing his erect penis.
All of which is in violation of Tit?e 18 U.S.C. §1470.
| COUNT 9
On or about April 3, 2009, in the ESouthern District of Ohio, the defendant MARC N.
GREENBERG, did knowingly use the ﬂ1temet, a facility of interstate commerce, to knowingly
attempt to transfer obscene matter, to another individual who had not attained the age of 16 years,
knowing that such other individual had n%ot attained the age of 16 years, that is, an undercover
agent whom he believed to be a 12 year (Sld girl, by streaming video from his web camera, which
depicted an adult male exposing his erec}t penis while masturbating to ejaculation.
All of which is in violation of Tit;le 18 U.S.C. §1470.
COUNT 10
On or about April 20, 2009, in th?f: Southern District of Ohio, the defendant MARC N.
GREENBERG, did knowingly use the Internet, a facility of interstate commerce, to knowingly
attempt to transfer obscene matter, to an_other individual who had not attained the age of 16 years,
knowing that such other individual had r%not attained the age of 16 years, that is, an undercover
agent whom he believed to be a 13 year %Jld girl, by streaming video from his web camera, which
depicted an adult male exposing his ereq& penis while masturbating.
All of which is in violation of Title 18 U.S.C. §1470.
COUNT 11

On or about April 21, 2009, in the Southern District of Ohio, the deféndant MARC N.

GREENBERG, did knowingly use the internet, a facility of interstate commerce, to knowingly
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attempt to transfer obscene matter, to another individual who had not attained the age of 16 years,
knowing that such other individual had nBt attained the age of 16 years, that is, an undercover
agent whom he believed to be a 12 year qi:ld girl, by streaming video from his web camera, which
depicted an adult male exposing his erecté penis while masturbating.

All of which is in violation of Tithe 18 U.S.C. §1470,

COUNT 12

On or about April 29, 2009, in th%: Southemn District of Ohio, the defendant MARC N.
GREENBERG, did knowingly use the Iéhternet, a facility of interstate commerce, to knowingly
attempt to transfer obscene matter, to a.nd;}ther individual who had not attained the age of 16 years,
knowing that such other individual had riot attained the age of 16 years, that s, an undercover
agent whom he believed to be a 13 year éld girl, by streaming video from his web camera, which
depicted an adult male exposing his erecﬁt penis while masturbating.

All of which is in violation of Title 18 U.S.C. §1470.

Foirfeiture Allegation

Upon conviction of Counts Cne {1), Two (2), Three (3), Four (4), Five (5), Six (6), Seven
(7), Eight (8), Nine (9), Ten (10), Eleven (11), and/or Twelve (12) of this Indictment, defendant
MARC N. GREENBERG shal! forfeit to the United States pursuant to 18 U.S.C.§ 1467(a)(3),
any property. real or personal, used or in}tended to be used to commit or promote the commission
of such offense, including but not limitea to the following specific items which were found in the

possession of MARC N. GREENBERG:

ONE HP LAPTOP, S/N 2CE840795M, WITH POWER CORD
ONE HP CPU S/N US04759854

ONE GATEWAY CPU, 5/N 0029298031

ONE IPOD NANO, S/N 5U84BFU33R0

APPROX 143 VHS TAPES |
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APPROX 72 DV TAPES

APPROX 45 VHC TAPES !

APPROX 59 CD-ROM DISKS

APPROX 14 VHS-C TAPES |

APPROX 8 FLOPPY (3.5) DISKS

APPROX 1 DVD DISK :

ONE OLYMPUS XD 64MB MEMORY CARD

ONE GIGAWARE WEBCAM, BLACK IN COLOR

ONE PANASONIC VIDEO CAN;AERA, MODEL PV-GS29, /N J61A19995 IN BLUE
BAG W/POWER CABLES |

ONE PANASONIC VIDEO CAMERA MODEL SDR-H40, S/N G81A12389 W/POWER
CABLES

ONE CASSETTE TAPE

A True Bill

J >
FOREPERSON

GREGORY G, LOCKHART

iiﬁTED STATES ATTORNEY

VIPAL PATEL,
Deputy Criminal Chief




